J & B Tractor
3585 Mike Padgett Hwy, Augusta,
GA 30906

Blanchard Equipment Co.
4266 Belair Frontage Rd.
Augusta, GA 30909

Jenkins Tractor Company
3585 Mike Padgett Highway
Augusta, GA 30906

Hills Machinery
1014 Atlas Way
Columbia, SC 29209

Hills Machinery
1014 Atlas Way
Columbia, SC 29209

Ditch Witch of Georgia
5430 GA Highway 85
Forest Park, GA 30297

Ron Lampkin
Central Services

BID ITEM #25-164 SKID STEER for
AUGUSTA, GA - CENTRAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT /FLEET MANAGEMENT
DUE: FRIDAY, APRIL 18, 2025 @ 11:00
AM.

AG-Pro
1377 Dogwood Drive SW
Conyers, GA 30012

United Rentals
4316 Belair Frontage Road
Augusta GA 30906

Stith Tractor & Equip Co.
3809 Old Savannah Road
Augusta, GA 30809

Bobcat of Augusta
2803 Wylds Road
Augusta, GA 30909-4449

Yancey Brothers Company
4165 Mike Padgett Highway
Augusta, GA 30906

Kaycee Braswell
Fleet Management

BID ITEM 25-164 SKID STEER for

AUGUSTA, GA - CENTRAL SERVICES
DEPARTMENT /FLEET MANAGEMENT

MAIL DATE: 3/13/25

Reliable Equipment Rental
4001 Washington Rd
Augusta, GA 30907

Low Country JCB
1008 Highway 80E
Pooler, GA 31322

Rhinehart Equipment Co.
3556 Martha Berry Hwy
Rome, GA 30165

Flint Equipment Company
1900 William Few Parkway
Grovetown, GA 30813

Vermeer Southeast
1320 Gresham Road
Marietta, GA 30062

Phyllis Johnson
Compliance



Tmanna Scott

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 1:20 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000110

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000110
Event Title: 25-164 Skid Steer
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2025/03/13 13:13:12: Log starts for - 25064063 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/03/13 13:13:17 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000110
2025/03/13 13:13:17 : Email Batch# 2503139427

2025/03/13 13:13:17 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/03/13 13:14:30 : Bad Email not sent to smaddox@deltalandscape.com or smaddx@yahoo.com of
DELTA LANDSCAPE SUPPLY OF GAINC

2025/03/13 13:15:45 : Bad Email not sent to jm baker2019@gmail.com of BAKER,MARK
2025/03/13 13:16:13 : Bad Email not sent to AMARSHALL@AIMTRACCO,COM of PROGRESSIVE
SOLUTIONS HOLDINGS INC

2025/03/13 13:19:01 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 893

2025/03/13 13:19:01 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 3

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000110&sourceSystemType=gpr20

03/13/2025 01:19:01 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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